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MODRALL SPERLING

L AWYERS

June 21, 2022 Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.

505.848.1810
Fax: 505.848.1891
edebrine@modrall.com

Via E-mail Only
OCD.Engineer@state.nm.us

Engineering Bureau

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources

1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Administrative Application of Mewbourne Oil Company for
proposed Jett 36 Fee SWD #1 Unit M in Section 36 of Township
23 South, Range 28 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Dear Sir or Madam: ' Y

Chevron U.S.A., Inc. (“Chevron”) hereby notifies the Division that it is
withdrawing its protest to the above-referenced application.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

EED/kata/w4438599.DOCX

cc: Sara Clark (sjclark(@chevron.com)
Kerry McEniry (Kerry.McEniry(a.chevron.com)
Travis Cude (tcude@mewbourne.com)

Modrall Sperling
Roehl Harris & Sisk P.A.

500 Fourth Street NW
Suite 1000
Albuquerque,

New Mexico 87102

PO Box 2168
Albuquerque,
New Mexico 87103-2168

Tel: 505.848.1800
www.modrall.com



Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Kathleen Allen <KATA@modrall.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 9:28 AM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD

Cc: Earl E. DeBrine; ‘Kerry.McEniry@chevron.com’; 'sjclark@chevron.com’; ‘tcude@mewbourne.com'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Withdrawal of Protest re Administrative Application of Mewbourne Oil Company for
proposed Jett 36 Fee SWD #1

Attachments: 6-21-22 L NMOCD re Chevron's Withdrawal of Protest re Admin App MOC for proposed Jett 36 Fee
SWD #1.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and are expecting
this message and know the content is safe.

Good morning: Attached is a letter dated today to you from Earl E. DeBrine, Jr. regarding the above-referenced matter.
Please contact me if you have any trouble opening the attachment.

Thank you,
Kat_

h MODRALL SPERLING

Kathleen Allen

Legal Assistant to Earl E. DeBrine, Jr., Chris Killion & Bayard Roberts
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4t St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
0:505.848.1800 Ext. 1671 | F: 505.848.9710






